STATE OF NEW MEXICO

4(\;; ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
(5’/ g*:?‘\" OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
-\2‘\'-{\ ‘-&:Yy HOBBS DISTRICT QFFICE

K O’PTA*'/'

March 14, 1988

e POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GAHRFY CARRUTHFRNS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Amoco Production Conmpany
P.0. Box 4072
Odessa, TX 79762

Attn: Maurice Mitchell
Re: Replug well in South Hobbs Unit Area

S.E. Cone, Will Terry #1-0

Section 9, T19S, R38E
Gentlemen:
We are in the process of purging our intent to plug file and
find you filed an intent to replug this well but have not
filed a subsequent report.
We are quite sure this well has been replugged, but we need
a subsequent report to clear our file. Your assistance in
this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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